Fay, Abigail (MYR)

From: Power, Andres (MYR)

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 10:33 AM

To: Fay, Abigail (MYR); Cretan, Jeff (MYR); Conine-Nakano, Susanna (MYR)
Subject: RE: Staffing Next week

Jeff and | are working with Robin.

As for notes, it’'ll have to be me.

w* Andres Power | Policy Director
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From: Fay, Abigail (MYR)

Sent: Wednesday, July 21, 2021 10:04 AM

To: Cretan, Jeff (MYR) <jeff.cretan@sfgov.org>; Conine-Nakano, Susanna (MYR) <susanna.conine-nakano@sfgov.org>
Cc: Power, Andres (MYR) <andres.power@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Staffing Next week

Thanks, Jeff. Andres — is there someone on your team who can be point on pulling these notes together and working
with Robin?

Abby

From: Cretan, Jeff (MYR)

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 10:59 AM

To: Fay, Abigail (MYR) <abigail.fay@sfgov.org>; Conine-Nakano, Susanna (MYR) <susanna.conine-nakano@sfgov.org>
Cc: Power, Andres (MYR) <andres.power@sfgov.org>

Subject: RE: Staffing Next week

| don’t know yet on #1. Defer to Andres, but ideally one of those two.
Andrea was going to take the lead on the Jewish community notes, but Jordan can help.

Jeff Cretan
Communications Director
Mayor London N. Breed

From: Fay, Abigail (MYR)

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 10:57 AM

To: Cretan, Jeff (MYR) <jeff.cretan@sfgov.org>; Conine-Nakano, Susanna (MYR) <susanna.conine-nakano@sfgov.org>
Subject: RE: Staffing Next week

Thanks! Two questions:

1) Who is actually writing the notes for Shared Spaces press event? Robin Abad or Victor/Andres?
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2) Is Jordan writing the notes for Jewish Community press event?

From: Cretan, Jeff (MYR)

Sent: Tuesday, July 20, 2021 10:53 AM

To: Conine-Nakano, Susanna (MYR) <susanna.conine-nakano@sfgov.org>
Cc: Fay, Abigail (MYR) <abigail.fay@sfgov.org>

Subject: Staffing Next week

Hi Susanna
For next week, can we do the following staffing assignments for our events.

Monday (this may get moved to Wednesday if available)
Shared Spaces (Jeff, Andres)

Tuesday

Tel Hi Mission Bay Childcare (Mason, policy/Jenny?)
Public Power (Jeff, Sarah Owens)

Dreamkeeper Virtual Event (Kyra)

Wednesday
Haight Street Ribbon Cutting (Jeff, Leo)

Thursday

Budget Signing (Andy, Kyra)

Jewish Community Presser (Jeff, Jordan)

Marin Food Bank Groundbreaking (Mason, Leo)
Manny’s (Kyra,)

Friday
Gilman Playground (Jeff, Jordan)

Jeff Cretan
Communications Director
Mayor London N. Breed



